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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23,20109:28 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: 100320-TI; Edit Docket Title Request 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed for the 
docket file. 

Thanks, 
Cathi 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday/June 23/ 2010 9:22 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: 100320-TI; Edit Docket Title Request 

I apologize for the delay in responding to your message. I have been out of the office. We will take care 

of this per your request below. 


Cathi, 


Please follow-up on this requestlrevision. 


Thank you both! 


-----Original Message----­
From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tue 6/22/201010:41 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 100320-TI; Edit Docket Title Request 

Dorothy, 

Using this email, please edit the CASR docket title's company name by removing the comma in the 
corporate name. 

Please see Sec of State detail below. 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 
MassComm, Inc. d/b/a Mass Communications. 
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to: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 
MassComm Inc. d/b/a Mass Communications. 

Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Profit Corporation 
MASSCOMM INC. 
Filing Information 
Document Number F10000001113 
FEI/EI N Number NONE 
Date Filed 03/04/2010 
State NY 
Status ACTIVE 
Principal Address 
65 BROADWAY SUITE 1803 
NEW YORK NY 10006 
Mailing Address 
65 BROADWAY SUITE 1803 
NEW YORK NY 10006 
Registered Agent Name & Address 
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL32301 US 
Officer/Director Detail 
Name &Address 
Title CPST 
MASS, DARREN 
65 BROADWAY SUITE 1803 
NEW YORK NY 10006 
Title VPD 
MASS, DARREN 
65 BROADWAY SUITE 1803 
NEW YORK NY 10006 
Annual Reports 
No Annual Reports Filed 
Document Images 
03/04/2010 -- Foreign Profit <http://www.sunbiz.org/CORl201 0/0308/00049694. Tit> 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
Thomas M. Forte 
P. 0. Box 200 
Winter Park. FL 32790 

June 10,2010 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Re: Docket No. 100320-TI 

Dear Mr. Forte: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by MassComm, Inc. d/b/a Mass Communications, which was filed in 
this office on June 9, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 5;. 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, ? 0- 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to ri. 3 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100320-TI Date Docketed: 06/09/2010 Title: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Mas sComm , Inc. d/b/a Mass 
Communications. 

Company: MassComm, Inc. d/b/a Mass Communi cat 

.,gpsc. eLK ". CORRESPONDENCE 
.~dm~ni~tr2t1ve__.'p2rties__Cogsumer 
OOCtTh.ffiNT NO. _D Lf811 ­ 10 

official Filing Date: Expiration: 
DISTPJ'BU1l0N; __ ~_.__~. 

last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("on indicates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCl 
x 

PIF 
I 

(RAD) 

x 
SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectlOn 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

i 
I 
I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I AG EDI SK IClI C2 

I I I I 
Where ane s are assi ned the senior Commissionep g 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

r is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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_ ~ase Asslgnmen~ ang ~CnegUllng KeCOrg ~age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler' 
--. ,-. 

Docket No.100320-TI Date Docketed: 06/09/2010 

Company: MassComm, Inc. d/b/a Mass Communicat 

Title: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by MassComm, Inc. d/b/a Mass 
Communications. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 813 (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart Current CASR revision level 

1. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 

,15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40, 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) hPre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

NONE 

Current 

07/22/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED J SK J C1 1 C2 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/1512010 ' assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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QPR Staff T Earnhart [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket NONE 
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the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/15/2010
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